
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Before The 

OFFICE OF THRIFT SUPERVISION 

In the Matter of 

GREATER SOUTH TEXAS BANK, FSB ; 
Falfurrias, Texas 
OTS Docket No. 07433 

Order No. MWF&Old 

Date: November 20.2001 

STIFULATION AND CONSENT TO THE ISSUANCE OF AN 
ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST FOR AFFIRMATIVE RELIEF 

WEEREAS, the Offtce of Thrift Supervision (OTS), based upon information derived 
from the exercise of its regulatory responsibilities, is of the opinion that grounds exist to initiate 
an administrative cease and desist proceeding against GREATER SOUTH TEXAS BANK, 
FSB, Falfurrias, Texas (the Association or Greater South Texas) OTS Docket No. 07433, 
pursuant to 12 U.S.C. 0 1818(b)‘, and 

WHEREAS, the Association desires to cooperate with the OTS and to avoid the time 
and expense of such administrative proceeding and, without admitting or denying that such 
grounds exist, or the Findings of Fact or opinions and conclusions of the OTS, except as to 
Jurisdiction, Paragraph 1, below, which is admitted, hereby stipulates and agrees to the 
following: 

1. Jurisdiction 

(4 The Association is a “savings association” within the meaning of 12 U.S.C. 8 
1813(b), and 12 U.S.C. Q 1462(4). Accordingly, it is an “insured depository 
institution” as that term is defined in 12 USC. $ 1813(c). 

(b) Pursuant to 12 U.S.C. 0 1813(q), the Director of the OTS is the “appropriate 
Federal Banking agency” to maintain an administrative cease and desist 
proceeding against such a savings association. Therefore, the Association is 
subject to the jurisdiction of the OTS to initiate and maintain a cease and desist 
proceeding against it pursuant to 12 U.S.C. $ 1818(b). The Deputy Director of 
the OTS, pursuant to delegated authority from the Director of OTS, has delegated 
to the OTS Midwest Regional Director or his/her designee (Regional Director) the 
authority to issue cease and desist orders where the institution has consented to 
the issuance of the orders. 

1 AII references to the United States Code (U.S.C.) are as amended, unless otherwise indicated. 
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2. OTS Findings of Fact 

(4 Based on its April 2, 2001 Report of Examination (ROE), OTS fmds that the 
Association violated: 

(9 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

Section 560.160 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. $ 560.160 (regarding 
asset classification); 

Section 560.170 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. $ 560.170 (regarding 
records for lending transactions); 

Section 562.1 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. 5 562.1 (regarding 
regulatory reporting requirements); 

Section 563.143 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. 8 563.143 (regarding 
filing with the OTS for capital distributions); 

Section 563.161 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. 0 563.161 (regarding 
management and financial policies and compensation); and 

The guidelines set forth in the Interagency Guidelines Establishing 
Standards for Safety and Soundness, set forth as Appendix A to Part 570 
of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. Part 570 (regarding safety and 
soundness). 

@I OTS finds that the Association violated the following provisions of the 
Supervisory Agreement, dated July 3,2001, entered into with tbe OTS, by failing 
to timely undertake the required review or to timely make the required submission 
to OTS: 

6) Paragraph 8 - Review of Management Performance; 

(ii) Paragaph 9 - Submission of Business Plan; 

(iii) Paragraph 1 1 - Comprehensive Lending Policy; and 

(iv) Paragraph 16 - Recam 

cc> Based on its September 10, 2001 Compliance Report of Examination (CROE), 
OTS finds that the Association violated: 

(i) Section 560.210 of the OTS Regulations, 12 C.F.R. 0 560.210 (regarding 
disclosure for variable rate transactions); 
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